STAINBOROUGH PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 27th February 2020 At Hood Green Pavilion commencing 7.00 p.m.

Present: Councillors Mr. K Taylor, Mr. S Lockwood-Dukes, Mrs. D Winder, Mrs. A Riley, and Mr. B Moss (Clerk)

In attendance: Mr. P Denton, Mr. G Ducker, Mrs. M Ducker

- **1529.** Apologies for Absence: No apologies were received for absence.
- 1530. To receive disclosures from Councillors on matters to be considered at the meeting: No disclosures of personal and prejudicial interests were declared
- 1531. To approve the minutes of the Council Meeting held on 16th January 2020: The minutes of the meeting held on 16th January 2020, having been previously circulated, were approved as a true record.

1532. Matters arising:

- a. Pavilion General Improvements: Brian to obtain a quotation for erection of the Notice Boards. The benches will be refurbished once the weather improves.
- b. Safety at Stainborough Crossroads: We will continue to monitor the situation at the crossroads. There has been a higher traffic volume recently but no repeat of the parking problems in Stainborough.
- c. Defibrillators: We have contacted the Electrician nominated by the Strafford Arms and have found him to be unreliable, failing to turn up for meetings on several occasions. We have obtained a quotation of £490 + VAT from MDB Engineering who have already fitted the cabinets. Dot to contact Yvonne Hargreaves of Yorkshire Ambulance Service re registration of Defibrillators
- d. Volunteers: Kelvin has discussed Clearing and replanting of the West Corners of the Recreation Ground with Adam from Twiggs. Subsequent projects will be scheduled for Spring 2020.

1533. Finance:

a. Grounds Maintenance: T&D Contractors who carry out Grounds Maintenance have quoted £910.00 + VAT for the year commencing 1 April 2020 based on 14 cuts per year. This is an increase of £40.00 over the year (4.6%) The Parish Council were pleased with their performance and approved the increase.

b. Payments to be authorised:

: Receints:	
HMRC, PAYE re Clerk	£64.00
B Moss, Clerks Salary & Expenses	£291.46
T&D Contractors, Grounds Maintenance	£1044.00
nPower, Electricity to Pavilion	£86.82
K Jones, Cleaning of Pavilion (Nov & Dec)	£28.50

Carol Shaw, Hire of Pavilion £20.00

1534. Reports of Committees:

a. Planning:

BMBC Planning Regulatory Board Agenda for meeting 21st January 2020 – No items relating to Stainborough Parish Council.

BMBC Planning Regulatory Board Agenda for meeting 18th February 2020 – No items relating to Stainborough Parish Council.

Notification from Planning Inspectorate of Appeal on 2018/1328 Broomcroft, Erection of Dormer Bungalow. Awaiting Decision

b. Playing Field:	Nil
c. Footpaths:	Nil

1535. Correspondence:

- a. Great British Spring Clean, 20 March 13 April
- b. Mayors Charity Fundraising Concert, Mon 6 April, 7:30 Emanuel Church
- c. NALC, Chief Executives Bulletin
- d. Temporary Road Closure, Stainborough Lane, 2nd March for 1 Day
- **1536. Venue, Date and Time of next meeting:** The next meeting will be held at Hood Green Pavilion on Thursday 9th April 2020 commencing at 7.00 p.m.

1537. Any other business:

- **a.** Paul Denton suggested that we have a Red Telephone box in the village for use as an exchange library. Paul will investigate further and report back.
- **b.** Councillors to consider options for co-opting new Councillor. Suggestions to chairman.
- c. Contact SYPTE for buses to Fox Valley and additional bus stop to serve Stainborough Industrial Park